
Town of Hampden 
 

 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 20th, 2019 
6:00 P.M. 

Hampden Town Office 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of Minute 

  

a. May 6th, 2019  

 

2. Review & Sign Warrants 

 

3. Unfinished Business 

 

4. New Business 
 

a. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to $43,600 
from Police Cruiser Reserve account (3-753-00) for the purchase of a ¾ 
ton 4X4 public safety utility pickup truck – requested by Chris Bailey, 
Public Safety Director 
 

b. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to  
$2,752.00 from Computer Reserve account (3-711-00) for the purchase of 
two computers, hardware and Secure WiFi Access Points – requested by 
Manager Chandler 

 
c. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of $560.96 from Personnel 

Reserve account (3-733-00) to pay for expenses for Chief Rogers’ 
retirement reception – requested by Manager Chandler  
 

d. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of $1,421 from Matching 
Grant Reserve account (3-780-00) for the Town’s share of a Safety 
Enhancement Grant for the purchase of two sit/stand desks and two 
chairs for the Library – requested by Debbie Lozito, Library Director 
 

5. Manager’s Items 

 

6. Public Comment 
 

7.  Committee Member Comments 
 

8.  Adjournment 



Town of Hampden 
I -a., 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, May 6th, 2019 

Attending: 
Councilor Wright, Chair 
Mayor McPike 
Councilor Wilde 
Councilor Marble 
Councilor Jarvi 
Councilor McAvoy 
Absent: Councilor Ryder 

6:00 P.M. 
Hampden Town Office 

MINUTES 

Town Manager Jim Chandler 
Town Clerk Paula Scott 
DPW Director Sean Currier 
Public Safety Dir., Chris Bailey 
GISIIT Specialist Kyle Severance 

Councilor Wright called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

1. Approval of Minutes

a. April 16th, 2019- Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Mayor

McPike, to approve the minutes. Unanimous, 7-0.

2. Review & Sign Warrants - Committee members reviewed and signed the

disbursement wan-ants.

3. Unfinished Business

a. Council's Budget Meetings final schedule - informational only

Manager Chandler reported that the schedule is in the budget binder and

will be posted on the website.

4. New Business

a. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of $10,000 from
Equipment Reserve account (3-717-00) for a down payment on the
public works 6-yard truck - referral from Infrastructure Committee -
Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy, to
recommend authorization for the expenditure of $10,000 from Equipment
Reserve for a down payment of the public works 6-yard truck. Unanimous,
7-0.

b. Recommend authorization for bid process waiver and permission to
complete the purchase of the public works 6-yard truck on July 1st,

2019 - referral from Infrastructure Committee - Councilor Jarvi made a
motion to recommend waiving the bid process and authorizing an amount 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

Finance & Administration Committee Meeting 

05-06-2019

not to exceed $126,800 to complete the purchase of the 6 -yard public 
works truck. Unanimous, 7-0. 

c. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to 
$30,000 from Equipment Reserve account (3-717-00) for the purchase
of a public works pick-up truck - referral from Infrastructure
Committee - Director Currier confirmed that this included the plow and lift
gate. Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by Councilor McAvoy, to
recommend authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to $30,000
from Equipment Reserve for the purchase of a public works pick-up truck.
Unanimous, 7-0.

d. Recommend authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to 
$46,000 from Fire Truck Reserve account (3-741-00) for the purchase
of a public safety utility truck - referral from Infrastructure Committee
The Committee had questions of the Public Safety Director regarding
specifications. Councilor Marble made a motion to recommend
authorization for the expenditure of an amount up to $46,000 from Fire
Truck Reserve for the purchase of a public safety utility truck. Councilor
Jarvi made a motion to table this item. The motion to table did not receive
a second. The original motion was brought to vote. Councilor Wright voted
in favor of the motion, Councilors McAvoy, Jarvi, Marble and Mayor
McPike voted in opposition and Councilor Wilde abstained. Motion fails, 1-
5-0.

e. Discussion and recommendation regarding AN recording of Council
budget meetings for public transparency - requested by Manager
Chandler - Committee consensus is to audio/video the budget meetings.

5. Manager's Items - None

6. Public Comment - None

7. Committee Member Comments-Mayor McPike stated that he is hoping that
the DPW truck we purchase is the Western Star with the Fairfield equipment.

8. Adjournment - With no further business to conduct, the meeting adjourned at
6:45p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, 

�o.� 

Paula A. Scott, CCM 
Town Clerk 



 
 
   

  MEMORANDUM 
   
 

 

 
106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, Maine 04444 
Office: 207-862-3034 

Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

 

 

 

 

Fin-Admin Item 4. a. & Council Item D. 5. a.  

TO:  Finance & Administration Committee & Town Council  

FROM:  Jim Chandler, Town Manager-Treasurer JNC 

COPY:  Chris Bailey, Public Safety Director 

DATE:  May 20, 2019 

RE: Public Safety – Utility Pickup Replacement 
 

 

This memorandum requests the expenditure of Public Safety Vehicle Reserve Funds, as described below.   

Background 

Attached is a memorandum from the Public Safety Director requesting expenditure of Reserve Funds for 

the immediate purchase of a utility pickup truck to replace existing pickup described in his attached 

memo.  This truck is used for a wide variety of response missions and service tasks and historically its 

use was primarily by Fire/EMS personnel; however, the new vehicle will be utilized by all Public Safety 

personnel, with more limited future use by Code personnel, since the retired police SUV will be moved 

to Code. 

Replacement of this truck was discussed at previous Infrastructure and Finance & Administration 

Committee Meetings, where its need for replacement was acknowledged; however, the particulars as to 

size and capability were debated, and referral was delayed pending more research.  This has been 

completed and per Director Bailey’s memo, the Fire/EMS personnel have accepted that a 3/4-ton 4x4 

Crew Cab Pickup is suitable for the anticipated missions where this asset will be employed.   

NOTE, It’s typically the practice for retired public safety vehicles to be recycled to other departments; 

however, the existing truck is not suited for continued use by Town staff and will be completely 

decommissioned and auctioned out of the Town’s fleet. 

Fiscal Impacts 

Use of Public Safety Reserve Fund 3-753-00 dedicated to the purchase of vehicles, specifically police 

cruisers, is necessary and appropriate for the purchase of this public safety utility pickup truck.  

Expenditure of these funds will require the replenishment of this Reserve Account in the FY-20 Budget, 

and $39,500 in Reserve funds are programmed for the police cruiser replacement planned for and 

anticipated in each year. 

Public Safety Vehicle Reserve 3-753-00 Amount Comments 

Trio Balance  $ 48,345.78 May 15, 2019 

Beginning Unencumbered Balance $ 48,345.78 May 15, 2019 

Ford F-350 4x4 Crew Cab Pickup $ 43,600.00 Per Quotes Obtained by PSD 

Remaining Available Balance $ 5,245.78 May 20, 2019 

 
Staff Recommendation  

Staff requests positive referral from committee and Council approval for the expenditure of up to 
$43,600 in Public Safety Vehicle & Equipment Reserve funds – for the acquisition of a ¾-Ton 4x4 Crew 
Cab Pickup Truck. 



 

 
      MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:   Jim Chandler, Town Manager 

FROM:  Christian Bailey, Public Safety Director 

 RE:   Public Safety Utility Pickup  

       DATE:   May 16, 2019 

 
I’m requesting the fire utility pickup be funded from the Town of Hampden Reserve Account.  Due to the dire 
condition of the pickup, I’m requesting it be funded this fiscal year.   
 
The basic specifications, information and cost estimates are as follows: 
 

• 2019 Ford F-250 4x4 Crew Cab - 6.2L V-8 Gasoline Engine  
o Base price $33,912 
o Emergency, Safety & Communications Equipment $6,474 
o Tailgate transfer and lettering $2,590 

 
Total estimated cost $42,976 
 

This vehicle will replace the existing 2004 F-350 4x4 Crew Cab - 6.0L Diesel V-8 Engine (with 84,140 miles, 
EGR, rust and serious undercarriage issues).  It will have the capability to haul heavy pieces of equipment, i.e. 
trailers, boats etc. if necessitated by immediate incident response circumstances or potentially other mobile 
equipment acquired in the future.   

 
Note-Subsequent research revealed a ¾ ton pickup would satisfy the needs of Hampden Public Safety by 
providing adequate towing capacity.  The above estimated cost reflects a reduction of $2,411 from the original 
request.   

 

  



  
 
   

  MEMORANDUM 
   
 

 

 
106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, Maine 04444 
Office: 207-862-3034 

Facsimile: 207-862-5067 
 

 
 

 

Fin-Admin Item 4. b. & Council Item D. 5. b. 

 

TO: Finance & Administration Committee & Town Council 

FROM: Jim Chandler, Town Manager-Treasurer JNC 

DATE: May 20, 2019 

RE: Computer Reserve Request – Computer & WiFi Hardware Replacement 

 
 

This memorandum requests the expenditure of Computer Reserve Funds, as described below. 

Background 
 

It has been determined that the Town’s internal and external Wireless Network Access Points have 

been incorrectly setup and need to be replaced with secure Access Point devices that provide better 

security and will separate the signals for both secure (internal) and public access. 

The urgency for immediate action stems from the discovery that our internal Network was vulnerable 

to unauthorized access.  This was discovered during the installation of the new network server two 

weeks ago.  The new equipment was ordered, and installation is already scheduled; however, since 

this was not anticipated for the current fiscal year, I’m requesting use of reserve funds. 

Additionally, one workstation is failing and creating challenges for the front counter staff and another 

workstation is needed for the human resources office; hence, the request for two workstations, 

monitors and hardware. 

Fiscal Impacts 
 

Costs for these requests are broken-out below.  Oak Leaf Systems will be replacing and upgrading the 

new Network equipment and setup two new WiFi Networks, one for internal secure access and 

another for offering guest access to the internet while in the Town Office.  
 

Computer Reserve Acct 3-711-00 Amount Comments 

Trio Balance  $ 46,313.28 May 15, 2019 

Current Unencumbered Balance $ 46,313.28 April 11, 2019 

Computers & WiFi Access Points  $ 2,752.00 Installation set  - May 17, 2019 

Remaining Available Balance $ 43,561.28  

Staff Recommendation 
 

Staff requests positive referral from committee and Council approval for the expenditure of up to 
$2,752.00 in Computer Reserve funds – for the purchase and installation of a four new Ubiquiti Secure 
Wireless Access Points, and the purchase of two computer workstations. 



.

.

00002342

Bill To:
Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444

QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICEUNIT LINE TOTAL

Sale Amt.:
Freight:

Sales Tax:
Total Amt.:

Paid Today:
Terms:

Balance Due:

5/15/2019

Net 15

Innovative IT Solutions

INVOICE
PO Box 846
Caribou, ME  04736

(207) 498-2510
billing@oakleafsystems.com

Invoice #:

5/30/2019Due Date:

TAX

4 Ubiquiti Access Point $200.001 $800.00
1 Programming and installation $400.001 $400.00

$1,200.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,200.00
$0.00

$1,200.00

$0.00



.

.

00002343-A

Bill To:
Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, ME 04444

QTY. DESCRIPTION PRICEUNIT LINE TOTAL

Sale Amt.:
Freight:

Sales Tax:
Total Amt.:

Paid Today:
Terms:

Balance Due:

5/15/2019

Net 15

Innovative IT Solutions

INVOICE
PO Box 846
Caribou, ME  04736

(207) 498-2510
billing@oakleafsystems.com

Invoice #:

5/30/2019Due Date:

TAX

2 $589.001 $1,178.00
$187.0012

HP ProDesk 600 to spec
 spec Philips 27" LED Monitor $374.00

$1,552.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,552.00
$0.00

$1,552.00

$0.00

Invoice for Two Administration 
Workstations



 
 
   

  MEMORANDUM 
   
 

 

 
106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, Maine 04444 
Office: 207-862-3034 

Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

 

 

 

 

Fin-Admin Item 4. c. & Council Item D. 5. c.  

 

TO:  Finance & Administration Committee & Town Council  

FROM:  Jim Chandler, Town Manager-Treasurer JNC 

COPY:  Tammy Ewing, Finance Director / Human Resources Officer 

DATE:  May 20, 2019 

RE: Public Safety Director Rogers Retirement – Personnel Reserve Fund Request 
 

 

This memorandum requests the expenditure of Personnel Reserve Funds, as described below.   

Background 

As you are aware, the former Public Safety Director, Joe Rogers, retired on May 1st after serving the 

residents and corporate citizens of Hampden for 32 years and the Town held two events in his honor.  

Attached are receipts associated with the cost of hosting the event held at Season’s Restaurant. 

Fiscal Impacts 

Use of Personnel Reserve Fund 3-733-00 dedicated to various purposes associated with employee  

promotions, reclassifications, retirements, leave payouts and performance studies. 

Personnel Reserve 3-733-00 Amount Comments 

Trio Balance  $ 43,827.56 May 15, 2019 

Beginning Unencumbered Balance $ 43,827.56 May 15, 2019 

Retirement Reception $ 560.96 Per Attached Receipts 

Remaining Available Balance $ 43,266.60 May 20, 2019 

 
Staff Recommendation  

Staff requests positive referral from committee and Council approval for the expenditure of $ 560.96 in 
Personnel Reserve funds – for the expenses associated with the retirement reception for retiring Public 
Safety Director Joe Rogers. 





 
 
   

  MEMORANDUM 
   
 

 

 
106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, Maine 04444 
Office: 207-862-3034 

Facsimile: 207-862-5067 

 

 

 

 

Fin-Admin Item 4. d. & Council Item D. 5. d.  

 

TO:  Finance & Administration Committee & Town Council  

FROM:  Jim Chandler, Town Manager-Treasurer JNC 

COPY:  Debbie Lozito, Librarian 

DATE:  May 20, 2019 

RE: Library Safety Grant – Reserve Grant Match Request 
 

 

This memorandum requests the expenditure of Matching Grant Reserve Funds, as described below.   

Background 

Attached is a memorandum from the Library Director requesting expenditure of Reserve Funds for the 

purchase of two variable height ergonomically adjustable desks and chairs, as awarded from the Maine 

Municipal Association MacDonald Safety Grant.  The library successfully applied for and was awarded a 

safety grant in the amount of $2,000.00 from MMA, and the grant award requires the local match of 

funds to complete the purchase. 

The desks will rise and lower to accommodate employees and patrons by providing a safer and more 

ergonomically flexible work station.  The library staff are to be commended for proactively addressing 

workplace safety and enhanced customer service capabilities – and the leveraging of non-tax funds for 

achieving their mission.  

Fiscal Impacts 

Use of Matching Grant Reserve Fund 3-780-00 dedicated to fulfilling matching fund requirements for 

grants awarded to the Town for various purposes. 

Matching Grant Reserve 3-780-00 Amount Comments 

Trio Balance  $ 16,719.84 May 15, 2019 

Beginning Unencumbered Balance $ 16,719.84 May 15, 2019 

Two Ergonomic Desks & Chairs $ 1,421.00 Per MMA Grant 

Remaining Available Balance $ 15,298.84 May 20, 2019 

 
Staff Recommendation  

Staff requests positive referral from committee and Council approval for the expenditure of up to 
$1,421.00 in Matching Grant Reserve funds – for the acquisition of two Variable Height Ergonomic Desks 
and Chairs for the Edythe Dyer Library. 



TO: 

CC: 

FROM: 
DATE: 

Memorandum 

Finance & Admin Committee, Town 
Council 
Jim Chandler, Town Manager 
Paula Scott, Asst. Town Manager 
Debbie Lozito, Library Director 
May 14, 2019 

The library has received an Ed MacDonald Safety Enhancement Grant from the 
MMA Workers Compensation Fund. We will purchase two Humanscale World 
Task Chairs and two stand/sit desks, one for Youth Services and one for the 
director. The grant covers two-thirds of my cost ($3421.52} up to $2000.00. I am 
respectfully requesting Matching Grant Reserve funds in the amount of 
$1,421.00 for our share. 


	FINANCE & Admin Agenda 05-20-2019
	FINANCE & Admin Agenda & Packet - 05-20-2019
	Public Safety Veh Reserve Cvr Memo-2019-05-20
	Computer Reserve Memo - 2019-05-20
	Library Grants Reserve Cvr Memo-2019-05-20
	Personnel-RetireReception Reserve Cvr Memo-2019-05-20



